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Mobile Satellite ventures Lp SLiNE: -

Augugt 16,2007

ViaHand Ddlivery

Mr. James Burtle

Chief, Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal CommunicationsCommission

445 12th Street, SW. RECEIVED - FCC
Washington, D.C. 20554 AUB 16 2007
Re Erratum Fadgra Communications Commission
FileNo. 0329-EX-ST-2007 Bureau | Office
Dear Mr. Burtle:

On August 7,2007, MobileSatellite VenturesSubsidiary LLC (*MSV’”) submitted a
letter to the Officeof Engineering and Technology regarding an application submitted by BAE
Systems Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc. Initsletter, MSV incorrectly
referenced "' File No. 0329-EX-ST-2007""rather than "' File No. 0390-EX-ST-2007." Attachedis
acopy of therevised letter, which is being submitted today in the relevant application
proceeding.
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ifer A/Manner
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
MOBILESATELLITEVENTURES
SUBSIDIARYLLC
10802 Parkridge Boulevard
Reston, Virginia 20191
(703) 390-2700
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Augudt 16,2007

ViaHand Dédlivery

Mr. James Burtle

Chief, Experimenta Licensing Branch
Office of Engineeringand Technology
Federal CommunicationsCommisson
445 12th Street, SW.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re  BAE Systemsl|nformationand Electronic Systemslntegration I nc.
File No. 0390-EX-ST-2007

Dear Mr. Burtle:

The above-referencedapplication by BAE Systems Information and Electronic Systems
Integration Inc. (" Applicant™) for specia temporary authority appearsto seek authority to
operate equipment transmitting, inter alia, on frequenciesin the 1251-1 850 MHz band. That
band includesfrequenciesauthorized for and operationally in use by Mobile SatelliteVentures
Subsidiary LLC (“MSV”). MSV isthelicenseeof AMSC-1 and MSV-1, United States satellites
licensed by the Commission to provideMobileSatel lite Service (“*MSS”) in the L band (1525-
1544/1545-1559 MHz (downlink) and 1626.5-1645.511646.5-1660.5 MHz (uplink)), and
provides, inter alia, critical communicationsservicesto public safety users.

Based on areview of the application, it appearsthat Applicant seeksto useonly certain
frequenciesin that band, which are specified in a prior application, rather than theentire
frequency band listed. See FileNo. 0390-EX-ST-2007, Exhibit 1, at p. 1 (referencing File No.
0593-EX-ST-2005, Exhibit I, at p. 8). BecauseMSV does not presently operate on the particular
L-band frequenciesrequested, MSV does not object to thisapplication. Nonetheless, if the
Office of Engineeringand Technology approvesthe application, it should expresdly indicateon
the license the specific frequencies Applicant actually seeksto use, rather than simply listing the
entire 1251-1850 MHz band.

Additionally, MSV notesthat it has advocated the rebanding of the L-band spectrum to
create more efficient, contiguous blocks of spectrum in order to facilitatethe deployment of
advanced communications servicesto the American public. Thus, inthefuture, MSV may
object to Applicant's use of the requested frequencies, and MSV encourages Applicant to consult
with MSV in advance of submittingany experimental application to operate equipment in the L-
band frequenciesin order to minimize the chancethat such operationswould cause harmful
interferenceto MSV’s network.
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CERTIFICATEOF SERVICE

1, Jennifer A. Manner, hereby certify that on this 16™ of August 2007, | served atrue
copy of theforegoing by first-class United States mail, postage prepaid, upon the following:

John Kennedy*

Officeof Engineeringand Technology
Federal CommunicationsCommission
445 12" Street, SW.

Washington, DC 20554

ThomasTsirimokos, ESO.

BAE Systems Information and Electronic
Systems|ntegration Inc.

65 Spit Brook Road, NHQL-719

PO Box 868

Nashua, NH 03061

Glenn Berger

Technical Director

BAE SystemsInformationand Electronic
Systems|ntegration Inc.

65 Spit Brook Road, NHQ1-719

PO Box 868

Nashua, NH 03061

Jeffrey E. Rummel

Arent FOXLLP

1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC. 20036-5339

Coundsd for BAE Sysems Information and
Electronic Sygems I ntegration Inc.

*By hand delivery

JamesBurtle*
Office of Engineering and Technology

Federd CommunicationsCommission
445 12" Street, SW.
Washington, DC 20554

Tracy Johnson

Range Manager

BAE Systems Informationand Electronic
Systems Integration Inc.

65 Spit Brook Road, NHQ1-719

PO Box 868

Nashua, NH 03061

David Siddall

Paul, Hastings, Janosfsky, & Walker LLP

875 15™ Street NW

Washington, DC 20005

Counsd for Northrop Grumman Ship Systems,
Inc.

7.

Jernifer A/ Manner
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Mr. James Burtle
Augug 16,2007
Page2

Please contact the under sgned with any questions.

A liven 2
Jennifer/K. Manne 4

VicePresident, Regulatory Affairs

MOBILE SATELLITEVENTURES
SUBSIDIARY LLC

10802 Parkridge Boulevard

Reston, Virginia 20191

(703) 390-2700






